B
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US Department
of ronsportahon
Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

Office Identification

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
. PIPER PA-32-300
1. Aircraft -
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
32-7940046 USsSA N3004P
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2 Owner T B S CONSTRUCTORS INC 2641 49TH ST
LOGGERHEAD SOFTWARE INC SARASQOTA FL 34234-3209
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME rosserses. (AS described in Item 1 above) - X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APELIARGE Manufacturer

6. Conformity Stalement

A. Agency’s Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

ATRCRAFT ENGINEERING INC

U.S. Certificated Mechanic

33 LAKE ELOISE LANE SE

Foreign Certificated Mechanic

WINTER HAVEN FL 33884 X

Certificated Repair Station VF4R594M

Manufacturer

D. |certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date

AUGUST 3, 2001

Signature of Authorized Individual

) i

TURLEY

7. Approval *o’? Return’f o Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration andis X1 APPROVED 1 REJECTED
Other (Specify)
;ﬁgel:cl:bftandards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization
BY
. . . Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee X [Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group —

Certificate or
Designation No.

VF4R594M

Date of Approval or Rejection

AUGUST 3, 2001

Signature of Authorized Indivi

BILL

TURLEY

FAA Form 337 (12-88)



UG 5. PERRY PLACE
Anited States of America KENNEWICK, WA 99336

Bepartment of Transportation —Federal Aviation Administration

Hupplemental ‘Type Certificate

M SA4008NM

r/Zume& ddececd /o Bogert Aviation

é@”/m’aﬁa} /zrﬁ(//onmmé‘h &‘MMMM&/’W@% % * 9/,%0 s
'%aé&bn‘h

@%M/LO/MM_{];”&,&/@WK,W; *  *See attached Master Eligibility List (MEL)
Moks: * Number SA4008NM for List of Approved Airplane
] Models and Applicable Airworthiness Regulation
AMocdel: *

& e 700
Installation of removable panels on the battery box sides in accordance with Bogert
Aviation Installation Instructions Number 1-1, revised July 9, 1987.

NOTE: This is compatible with STC SA3531NM.

7 W and bondilivrns: Approval of ‘this change in type design applies basically
to the above model aircraft only. This approval should not be extended to other
aircraft of this model on which other previously approved modifications are
incorporated unless it is determined that the interrelationship between this change
and any of those other previously approved modifications, including changes in type
design, will introduce no adverse effect upon the airworthiness of that aireraft. A
copy of this Certificate and Master Eligibility List (MEL) shall be maintained as
Hdart of the permanent records for the modified aircraft.
. /{Mur/x}gca leernnid e du/’:/?ox/zf&?-.aér levcotsich.cs dh o dab i léwﬂﬁ/bmm/.u{zz%mwvm%cf ot ol S

rerdorec Aw/uaaézé reveked ora Lomrr (na&”wwwmmw,é}m%a Wﬂl;ﬂd fm[r/r—tjf%o
- Z-(/z%a/ f"/m lcere V%ﬂérzdévz&'{frz«:

Late sfoupplicatiorr: May 23 , 1986 Gatoreissred:
Yate s tsseearce . pugust 17, 1987 Dt coricnddoct:
Ry direction of tho Hetsrrinisirealon
< : % ‘
ST 4 ‘_/{S:gagc_%b%,z ,[—\

Acting Manager, Sea e
Aircraft Certification Office
(Title)
“lny alteration of this certificate (s punishable by a fine of not exceeding §1,000, or imprisonment not exceeding 3 years, or both.

This certificate may be transferred in accordance with FAR 21 .47,
FAA Foam B110-2 (10-58)




. S/ I‘:T L i# Form Approved
oe | MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION L
s Dweiment  (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) .. . . o T se oy
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS? "Print of fype all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix

B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for institicions
end disposition of this form. This form is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penaity not to exceed $1,000

1959,

wr Federal Aviation Act of _
Aireratt e 7 Model pa32-300 N
32-7940046 Wyt el o vz NP e e TA MY G
- |Name {As shawn on registration certificaie) “[Address (As shown on registation corbicats)
2. Owner J-Bird Leasing, Corp. 8144 D Bridgewater Court
Lake Clarke Shores, FL. 33408
3. For FAA Use Oniy
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
o Model Seriat No. Repair |Alteration|
b (As described in item 1 above) x
POWERPLANT]
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
) Manufacturer
6. Conformity Stalement
A. Agency’s Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Cerfificate No.
Pal Enehmr:unwm X wiroted 210521646A&P
0 N Foreign Certificated Mechanic
2633 Lantana Road, Ste41
Lantana, FL. 33462 Certiicatod Repair Staion
Mamdfachrer

have been made in accordance with the requirements

A4 D. lcewfymatmerepaimﬂwalatﬁmmdehﬂnﬂs)hﬂmhkm4abmmdwbdmhmwmm
of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Avietion Regulations and that the iInformation

mmsmmmmmm«mm. N
| Date Signatuse of Authorized
11-17-1999
Jeffrey Kamerer
1. Approval for Retars to Service :

mmmmummﬂmmmm.mnmhm4mwhmmmwm

Adminisirator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [x] APPROVED [ ] REJECTED

FAA Fit. Standards ; L Other (Spedily)
Manufacturer Inspection Authorization
i P T
FAA Designee Repair Station A by Transport
Date of Rejection Certificat of i
Approval or Rej gerd _eorNQ. Signatire of Authorized
11711189 344809291A

_ David A. Jobrson -

.



Hnited Stutes of Anurica
Beparhment of Transportation — IHederal Abiation Administration

Supplemental Tupe Certificate
W‘Méﬂ SA00024NY

Thes cortifbonts dsouad o Ajrwolt Filter Corp
15369 Madison RD.
Middiefield, OH 44062

Lhorefor s Mﬁmm% wimsonhiness mopiimementds of Fant 3123 o245 Civil Air/Federal Aviation
‘%ya&kbvu.
Oipiral Prodicat - Tpno Bantifbouts Nimber . *(See attached FAA Approved Model List

Mzl . * (AML) No. SAD0024NY for list of approved

Mbocsd:  * airplane models and applicable installation
*instructions)

Gosargntion o Yo Desipn Change: Installation of Airwolf remote mounted engine oil filter kit AFC-K007 on single
and mutti engine fixed wing light aircraft incorporating Lycoming reciprocating engines of 450 horsepower or less.

Bimitations ana! Gonaitsons + 1. Engine compartment firewall for mounting oil filter shall be of .021 inch minimum
thickness ASTM A527 galvanized steel or equivalent (Ref. CAR 3.624(b), FAR 23.1191(h).

2. Airwolf Maintenance Instructions AFC-K007-M!, dated March 30, 1993 are reguired with this installation.

3) Compatibility of this design change with previously approved modifications must be determined by the installer.

4) It the holder agrees to permit another person to use this certificate to alter the product, the holder shall give the other
person written evidence of that permission.

sstrmendlared, seiponded, recoked on & lommiralion dicle 6 olhamoiso aslullisho by Mo Aodirinéstmelon of s
yé ’f s e G .”“ Sy e

Dirte of appntioation = June 08, 1993 Gty rocssaed :

Hldo of sssccance = July 22, 1993 Yiato amandad : 11111/93, 2/3/94, 11/22/94, 5125/95,
2/5/986, 5/23/97, 7121/98

-,
7% _vito A. Pulera
Manager
New York Aircraft Certification Office

(Title)
Any altoration of this certificete is punishable by a fine of not exceeding $1,000. or lsprisonmeat not exceesding 3 years, or both.

FAA Form B8110-2(10-€B) Page 1 of 1 This certificate may be transferred in accordance with FAR 21.47.
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Form Approved

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMS No. 2120-0020

US.Department

~f Transportation (Airframe,-Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliar ze)

For FAA Use Only

! ‘eral Aviation

Tw~dministration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B.-and AC 43.9-1
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421 ). Failure to repart <
for each violation (Section 901 of Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Office Identification

: W W 1D
* subseguent revision theraaf) for instructions
result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000

- oy g 2

e e i Bl o

Make Model
Piper PA32-200
1. Aircraft Serial No. Nationali: and Registration Mark
32-7940046 USA N3004P
Name (As shown on registraticn certificate) Address . - s shown on registration certificate)
Caribou Creek Log Homes Inc. HCR 8% Box 3 °
2. Owner - mon e
Bonners Ferry, ID 83805 :
THE DATAJALTERATION IDENTIFIED HEREB! ESrtFRAES s OhyAP-
PUCABLE AIRWUOHRTHINESS REQUIREMENTS AND TS APPROTED
ONLY FOR THE ABOVE DESCRIBED AIRCRAFT SUBJECT TQ CON-
FORLITY WNSPECTI APERSON RIZED IN FAR 43.7
[\ L -
l ib }qc't\ (ﬂ\ GO~ \/®C\f\ N
DATE FAAINS AN aentTication | 5. Type
< Unit ’ Make * Model serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME | =~ (As described in ftem’ 1 above) ~—=~m~——~ X
TWERPLANT
- N
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer i

6. Conformity Statement

A, Ageﬁcy‘s Name and Address

C. Certificale No.

B. Kind of Agency

Jim R. Seitz X | U.S. Certificated Mechar:. : A&P 15515861A
P.O. Box 881 Foreign Certificated Macr i
Bonners Ferry, ID 83805 Certifled Repalr Station

Manufaclurer

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unii(s) idenlified in item 4 above anc .- zscribed on the reverse or aitachments hereto have
been made in accer?=nce with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation & zzulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct ta the best of my knowledge,

Y

Date

3 _-q_“-‘-'“-

¢y ——

. o e

= @)
Signatpre of puthorized Indiyﬁ/ 7
X i .

{

pigtee . -G 7

7. Apppévalior Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified belew, the unit identified in item 4 was inspeszd in the manﬁrerﬁ'r'e-s,cribed by the Administrator of the
Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED 0O REJECTER

FAA FIL. Slandards
Inspector

Manufacturer

X Inspection Authorization

b FAA Designee

Repair Station

Person Approved by Transpc: :
Canada Alrworthiness Groug

Other (Specify)

Date of Approval or Rejection

- . f -2

Certificate or
Designation No.

15515861A

Signature of Auégorized Indivizuak

{,Kf’ ""_z' T——

Joet Z,

FAA Form 337 (12-88)

= =

. e e =



NOTICE

Afeight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the apprc:.siate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous afterations to assure continued conformity with the az olicable airworthiness requirements.

18. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and regis.-=tion mark and date work completed.)

Installed a Avionics master switch. All the radios, the intercom system =nd the storm scope now have thier
power routed through a combination toggle switch and 40 Amp breake: switch. All work in accordance witi: |
aircraft standards and practices in AC 43.13. Weight and balance char:ze negligable.—END-—-

O Additional Sheets are Attached

o e o i




Qﬁg
US Department

of Transportation

federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeiier, or Appliance)

| Form Kf)f:)rov_éa_
OMB No. 2120-0020

L

For FAA Use Only

Office |dentification

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can resultin a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

e 7 6 TR T PSS Y —— 0 Ve

Make Model
A PIPER AIRCRAFT CORP PA32-300
’ Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark i
32-7940046 N3004 P |
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate) g
2. Owner MARANATHA ASSOCIATES 696 E. MILLPORT RD r
LITITZ, PA 17543
3. For FAA Use Only
i
4. Unit [dentification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration ;
AIRFRAME PR vy (As described in Item 1 above) RPN X |
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
E
f\PPLIANG Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

LITITZ, PA

SENSENICH PROPELLER SERVICE INC
519 E. AIRPORT RD
17543

U.S. Certificated Mechanic

Foreign Certificated Mechanic

X

Certificated Repair Station

Manufacturer

QVIR194N

D. Icertify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified initem 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and carrect to the best of my knowledge.

Date

JULY 23, 1998

Individual

e

7. Apppéval for Return To Service

X APPROVED

0O REJECTED

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

Inspector

FAA Fh. Standards

Manufacturer

Inspection Authorization

BY
FAA Designee

Repair Station

Person Approved by Transport
Canada Airworthiness Group

Other 4Specify)

—

JULY 23, 1998

Date of Approval or Rejection

Certificate or

Designation No.

QVIR194N

&

FAA Form 337 (12-88)



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be éntered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

S/N:

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

REMOVE HARTZELL, HC-C2YR-1 PROPELLER AND INSTALL HARTZELL MODEL HC-C3YR-1RF/F7663R,

DY2999A PER STC NUMBER SA1791GL

O Additional Sheets Are Attached

*U.5.G.P.0. 1990-761-753




®

; . ' OMB No. 2120-0020
e !.‘n‘?;’%’f,ﬁf"‘.‘:ﬁ“p’if ol
muﬂmﬁn J ’ P peller, or Appliance) Office Identification
Administration

Form Approved

INSTBUCTI_ONS: Prjni ortypeallentries. See FAR43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.8-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions

anddisposition of this form. This reportis required by taw (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can Tesult in a civil penaity not{o exceed $1:000
‘for each sugh violation (Section 801 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

1. Aircratt

Make .
PIPER

“I'seriat No.

' { Model i By
i PA-32-300-

32-7940046

Nfalionamy. and Registration Mark .
. N3004P

* J2; Owner - MA’RANATHA ASSOCIATES

Nafﬂe (As shown on reg:stratlon certmca!e)

Address (As shown on regisiration certificate)

_ v],” 696 EAST MILLPORT ROAD
'. i LITITZ, PA 17543

3. For FAA Use Only

S )

) enph aerwTERE .

4. Unit ldentification

5. Type
¥
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME rorrrrosorsrrosassse (AS described in ltem 1 above) 1 ’ ‘ X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
PPLIANCE
» Manufacturer

6. Conformily Statement

A.

Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.

518 EAST AIRPORT ROAD
LITITZ, PA 17543

SENSENICH PROPELLER SERVICES INC.

U.S. Certificated Mechanic
___| Foreign Certificated Mechanic - QVIR194N
A | Gertiticated Repair Station

| Manufacturer

D. i certify thatthe repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hersto

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date

9/5/97

Signature of Authorized individual

VYollo B. Wotte

7. Approval for Relurn To Seyvice

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and

is O APPROVED 0 REJECTED
Other {Specify)

frggelz‘tﬁtandards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization (Spectly
BY

FAA Designee X | Repair Station E::\s:c?aAAﬁg;/%‘:fr?ir?gslré?osggn
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual

Desi i X )
9/5/97 S ALY /M/gé B %@ ]

FAA Form 337 (12-88)



A NOTICE "
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be éntered.in the apprdpriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished :
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. identify with aircrall nationality and regisiration mark and date work compleled.)
REMOVE HARTZELL PROPELLER
MODEL NO: HC-C2YK-1BF
SERIAL NO: CH23907
AND INSTALLED MCCAULEY PROPELLER
MODEL NO: B3D36C433-B/H-80VSA-1
SERIAL NO: 971301
PER STC NO: SA433CH
APPROVED MARCH 07, 1997

'

-"\\/J/\’ 3 ‘
BN O Additional Sheets Are Attached

#U.8.GP0:1989-0-663-171



. . Form Approved
e MB No. 2120-0020
» o MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION o c": LT
o Tronsporianon (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) s, ey
Foctaral Avicatk ice Identification
Administrotion
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.8-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation {Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).
Make @ Maodel
1. Aircraft O e/& Bﬂ - 56 o
. ; A Y - - - :
Serial No. Nanon%llz and Registration Mark
22~ "194904¢ L(, A Bosi P
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner Mﬁvt\v\u“ AﬁSOC‘W‘—\"i-ﬁ 7/5 6uc‘k (A/ﬂo& Lane
d[ :'IL:'?LL, PA’ [7543
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identitication 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME o~ = so [AS described in 1tem 1 ahoVE) weersssrrsreersrrsss X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
&):u-w:&_ l_\ M\ g};-..\u- X | u.s. Certificated Mechanic
. Forei ifi Mechani
/0 Sﬂ\f&tc \_Lll ?A ore.lg?n Cemhcat.ed ec anic Ad—? \&?443'769
QZ - J' E IL Certificated Repair Station
REE¥ ) P/( ,'75}"; Manutfacturer
D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. .
Date Signature of Aythorized Individual
3-2/-97 e Yo
7. Approval for Return To Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below. the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is M APPROVED 0O REJECTED
f .
Other (Specify)
’7 ﬁgﬁeﬁgﬁlandards Manufacturer )( inspection Authorization
BY
: - : Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual
Designation No.
3-A1-91 89443776 ¥ P
L4

FAA Form 337 (12-88)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description ot Work Accomplished
{!f more space is required, altach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

@QQ\«CQ& Q-\H\s\'wj @\3\‘:/\9._ a\‘rQ\[«L( (4)14"/\ K\SYQ&’“\(\' ?\‘\Le(
&s&n«'aky # BA-1 (a0 STC SAGI3CE, U‘Q&»\Lé—
25 2N \is\ra— iz av\}z—&m w&c-‘f':o»\- —~CEwp

O Additional Sheets Are Attached

«U,.S.6.P.0. 1990-761-753



e’

Rnited Scates of America
Bepartment of Transportation —Federal Aviation Administration

Supplemental Type Certificate

M SA693CE

This corlifbcats, issued o Brackett Aircraft Company, Inc.

& @%{W/m@mﬁr%zmm%//naﬂaﬂ recererrrendd « -%r&' Specifled under
‘Cértification Basis" on the applicable Data Sheefs or Aircraft Specifications.

%ﬁ&bm
Make:

ONOI'E: FAA Z_Ap%roved Model List(s) form a part of this Certificate.

Leseriplion of e Desipr bihange: . e
Replace existing engine induction air filter with AC Spark Plug Division filter in
accordance with Approved AC Filter List(s).

As shown on Approved Model List(s).

Lonilaliorns.ond Gondilions:  This approval should not be extended to other specific
airplanes of these models on which other previously approved modifications are
incorporated unless it is determined that the interrelationship between this change
and any of those other previously approved modifications will introduce no adverse

effect upon the airworthiness of the airplanes.

Thes corlifbcats and the sesf prorling clalusohich. v the batris forap preval shall mesrain irv-offfed cimlil scim
rendeored, Wéw or.a leronenaliorn dale db AReretite. e /aﬂd&a/jyz Lo SAsrrirnisdralin 7/ e
Fodoral Dapiation Lirrinidralior

Hate of applicatin:  March 2, 1970 Yats wassae: February 27, 1978, Msrch 3, 1943
Yiate f acance: March 26, 1970 Y ate amendeod Date approved on Model List(s)

@;"ﬁ"//ﬁn (}lfigr .f%l;/uurnd?( e
2o ) 5l (2- 14 y2

2 ,
g (Snalure) C7

upervisor, Aircraft Modification Section

(Title)

Any alteration of this certificate is punishable by a fine of not exceeding 51,000, or imprisonment not exceeding 3 years, or both.
This certificate may be transferred in accordance with FAR 21.47.

FAA Foam 8110-2 (10-68)



Q

US Deporiment
of Transportanon
Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

Office identification

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B. and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent ravision thereof) for instructions

and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a Zivil penaity notto exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 301 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make L Model
Piper PA32-300
1. Alrcratft - - - - ~
Serial No. » Nationality and Registratio:. Ma:k
32-7340046 USA N3004F
Name (As shown on ragistration certificate) Address (As shown on rc zisira'’on certificate)
2.0 i . R
waer Maranatha Associates 369 E. Mii.port Rd.
Lititz, £; 17543
: 3. For FA/: Use Only i
I
) wf
4. Unit Iduntification o 5. Type '

Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair | Alteration
AIRFRAME - (As described in Iitem 1 above) o X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER

Type T
OLIANCE
APTLIANG Manufacturer

6. Conformily Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind >f Agency

LANCASTER FLIGHT CENTER

Lancaster Alrport
500~
Lititz,

U.S. Cenrtificated Mechanic

i C. Certificate No.

Fore.gn Certilicated Mechanic

H Airport Road

X

Cen ficaled Repair Station

eSS |

PA 1TS43

Manutacturer

LQZR183U
saliss

D. !certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the un
have been made in acccdance with the requirements
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowiedge.

it(s) identified initem 4 above and described :n ihe reverse or attachments hereto
of Part 4 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regui=:'ons and that the information

Date Signature of Authorized Individual -
ﬁ‘l
27 Aug 93 AWl Abiain = A i

7. Approvai for Return To Service

X APPROVED

Pursuant to the authority zjiven persons specified below. the un't identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and

O REJECTED

BY

FAA Fit. Standards
Inspector

Manufacturer

Inspection Autharization

Other (Specily;

FAA Designee

Repair Slation

Person Approved by Transport

X Canada Airworthiness Group
Date of Approvai or Rejsction Certificate or Signa,}ure of Authorized Individual
Designation No. /
27 Aug 93 LQZR183U {i focan 1 A ga
FAA Form 337 117 4y




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shail be entered in the appropriate aircralt record. An afteration must be

compatible with all previous alterations ta assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identily wiih aircralt nationality and registration mark and date work compieted.)

Removed piper rotating beacon assembly from top of vertical
stabilizer. Installed Whelen HR, DF-A-14/28 in accordance
with STC SA615EA and Whelen Installation and-Service Manual -

dated Nov. 1, 1992. Weight change negligable, amended air-
craft equipment list. '
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HARTZELL PROPELLER INC.

e HARTZELL

One Propeiler Place
Piqua, Ohio 45356-2634 USA
FAA APPROVED AIRPLANE FLIGHT MANUAL SUPPLEMENT
TO PIPER PA32()()-300 AIRPLANE MANUAL
Serial No: 32-7940046 Registration No: N3004LP

This supplement must be attached to the FAA Approved
Airplane Flight Manual when the airplane is modified by the
installation of a Hartzell HC~C3YR-1()F/F7663R propeller

in accordance with STC #: SA1791GL

The information contained herein supplements or supersedes
the basic manual only in those areas listed herein. For
limitations, procedures, and performance information not

contained in this supplement, consult the Airplane Manual.

FAA Approve M’L—Date AUG 2 9 1992

onald P. Michal, M¥anager
Chicago Aircraft
Certification Office

FAA Central Regilon




DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Form Ap[:raued
. Budget Burearn No. 04-R060.1

FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

FOR FAA USE ONLY
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION T TN TS 5T

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
See FAR 439, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries.
for instructions and disposition of this form.

MAKE MODEL
Piper PA-32-300
1. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO. NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
32-79400L46 N300kp
NAME (As shown on regisiration certificate) ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificale)
2. OWNER Mgranatha Associates T1l5 Buck Woods Lane
Lititz, PA 17543
3. FOR FAA USE ONLY
4. UNIT_IDENTIFICATION 5. TYPE
uNIT MAKE MODEL SERIAL NO. REPAIR :::;:
AIRFRAME GPPPL02 28808000 0000004 (As described in item 1 above) derrersssesessesessore XXX
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
TYPE
APPLIANCE MANUFACTURER

6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT

B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS
U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

RO #3 mm FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
ROAD X X | CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION CRS 110-4

_mn lm MANUFACTURER

D. 1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regularions
and that the information furnished hercin is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATE

g

6/15/90

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is £ ¥ APPROVED []JREJECTED

FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION SIERCEsc)

INSPECTOR
BY CANADIAN DEPARTMENT

FAA DESIGNEE KX | REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT RNSPECTOR

OF AIRCRAFT . {
DATE OF APPROVYAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATURE OF AUF Rlzlﬁb IN[?IY?)UAL
REJECTION g DESIGNATION NO. o et SO sl Vs s
6/15/90 CRS 110-4 7™ T e T
18320)

FAA Form 337 (7-67)



NOTICE

Weight ond bealance or operating limitation chonges shnll be entered in the appropriate aircraft record.
An alteration must be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the
i applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with air-
" craft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

June 13, 17290
The following was accomplished this date on Piper PA-32-300, serial
#32-7940046, registration #N3004P.
The following equipment was removed:
NONE .
The following equipment was installed:

Northstar M-1A, Loran-C Receiver, CI-1225P Antenna and Preamp.

Installation accomplished in accordance with AC 43.13-2A Chapter 2 & 3,
AC P0-121A and appropriate manufacturer's installation manuals.

Panel placarded “Loran C Not For IFR Use".
Loran EDI information selectable to the autopilot.

All equipment was functionally tested and found to perform ifs intended
function with no adverse effects on other aircraft systems.

Weight & Balance change recalculated. Eguipment list revised.

[] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

TUS. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1977-771-021/344




US. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Form Approved )
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION Budget Bureau No. 04-R0060. 1

FOR FA4A4 USE ONLY
. MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OFFICE IDENTIFICATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 439, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision chereof)
for instructions and disposition of this form.

MAKE - MCDEL
Piper PA32-300

1. MRCRAFT et NO. T T T T T MATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK

32-7940046 N3004P
(NAME [ &s shown on registrotion certificate) ADDRESS (As shown on registrotion certificote)

2. OWNER Maranatha Associates 715 Buck Woed Lane
' Lititz, PA 17543

3 _TGR FAA USE_ONLY

4. UNIT IDENTIFiCATION 5. TYPE

UNIT MAKE MCDEL | SERIAL NO. REPAIR ALTER-

| ATION

—_— — e ————

AIRFRAME GOPPIPPIS9000000000804 {As dascribed 1n tem ] above) resssssrrsssrsssssssre X

T S P O — e —ren et DS —

T

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

APPLIANCE MANUFACTURER

I
TYPE T i
|
|
i
|

6. EONFORMITY STATEMENT

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS | B KIMD OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.

AMI 4/b/a Romar Aviation Y-S, CERIFICATED MECHANIC

Lancaster Airport | FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
500-H Airport Road [ X |CERTIICATED REPAIR STATION RS113-1
Lititz, PA 17543 phhutacTURES

D. 1 certify that the repair and or alteration made to the unitrs) 1dentified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and thst the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATE | SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL
August 14, 1989 | Q OV o B o PPy
| J

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was in_sl%e‘_ctcd in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is _@ APPROVED DREJEC i

OTHER (Spec:fy)
FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION
INSPECTOR

8Y CANADIAM DEPARTMENT

FAA DESIONEE X | REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR i
OF AIRCRAFT

DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVINYJAL

REJECTION DESIGNATION NO.
8-14-89 - | RS113-1 lJelloy 4, W4
= .~ .

FAA Form 337 (7-67) (8320)



——

NoTICE.

We:ght and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the a

ppropriate afrcraft record An
alteration must be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued. conformity with the
applicable airworthiness requirements. : “ ' "G

I

8. DESCRIPTION ‘OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (/f more space is requ:red ‘aftach additional sheets.
Identltv w:th a:rcraft nationality and reglstratlan mark and date work completed )

08-14—89
A/C N3004P

‘Installed Ray Ives "Auto-Vac-2" kit, instrument auxiliary vacuum system I/A/W
- $2C SE317NE'Q§ the instrument vacuum system in Aircraft described on other side,

Weight and balance records have been revised as necessary.
END

i

" ] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

C FAA AC 724908 . S g .
= U S. GPO 1981 - 775-332 47



US. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATINN Form Approved
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION Budger Bureau No. 04-R060.)

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION AL I ROAT S .

. R OFFICE IDENTIFICATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propelle:, or Appliance)

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all encries. See FAR 439, FAR 44 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof
for instructions and disposition of this frrm.

MAKE MCDEL
Piper PA32-300
1. AIRCRAFT B
SERIAL NO. MATIONALITY AND REGISTRATIOM MARK
32-7940046 N3004P
g  NAME ; 45 shown on registrotion cartificate} ADDRESS (As ‘i}g)wg&eﬁo%drahon cerhﬁco’a'
' Maranatha Assocciates Lititz, PA 17543
_ .3 FOR AA U??_Q"_li__ - ;
4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION 5. TYPE
uNIT MAKE i MCDEL | SERIAL NO. KEPAIR ALTER-
. I ~ Arion
AIRFRAME GOOPIIPII IO 000000004 [As dascribad in item | cbove) reessdsrsss s s s s s ressd I
R [ . 1
s POWERPLANT Lycoming 10~540-K1G5 . RL=15240-4BA x
PROPELLER |
| ;
TYPE i i
APPLIANCE S UTACTuRER M :
|
(ON FORMITY STATEMENT
A, AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS lL o _B‘_K_[ND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.
AMI d4/b/a Romar Aviatien '____'u 5. CERTIEICATED MECHANIC
Lancaster Airport roxtic Cevmicate wicAG |
500~H Airport Road x ! f[!?lF.CATﬂ) REPAIR STATION R3113-1
Lititz, PA 17543 n:-r_t{fjcwtu

D. 1 certify that the repair and or alteration made to the unitis) 1dencified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the hest of my knowledge.

DATE 1SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZZD INDIVIDUAL

August 14, 1989 | %M W . Ml

|
|

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Pederal Aviztion Administration and 1 [3 APPROVED [JREJEC

OTHER (Spec:
FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION (Specty]
INSPECTOR
o CAMNADIAMN DEPARTMENT
FAA DESIGNEE REPAIR STATION X | OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
OF AIRCRAFT
DATE OPF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDIAL
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO. § P
8-14-89 RS113-1 e

FAA Form 337 (7-s7) {8320)



XN —NOTICE

applicable airworthiness requirements.

- Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in th .
e appro, riate aircraft record An
alteration must be compatible with all previous alterations to assure contmf?ed conformity with the

J_-..

8. DESCRIPTION ‘OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (/f more space is requ:red ‘attach additional sheets.
Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

0B-14-89

A/C N3004P

_ Installed Ray Ives "Auto-Vac-2" kit, instrument auxiliary vacuum system I/A/W
STC SE319NE on the engine described on other side. .

Weight and balance records have been -revised as necessary
" END .

BN

l I o [ ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED
e e
C . FAAACT249%048 . = i

% U S GPO 1981 - 775-332 47



MUNICIPAL AIRPORT RD3 LITITZ PA 17543 717-560-5341 FAA 110Q-4
WEIGHT AND BALANCE CHANGES DATED 6-18-87 ,
ANVCRAFT MAKE: Piper MODEL: PA-32-300 REG. NO.N3004P SERIALNO.32-—794004¢(
ITEM {Chack One) IN ouT WEIGHT ARM MOMENT
pnswous'MCRAFTEMPTYDATED: 8-20-82 2085.4 8n.7 1.,64370
3M, WX-10A Stormscope Disp. X 3.4 62.8/ 213.5
3M, Stormscope Antenna X 1.5 23ﬁ4 345.6
3M, Stormrscope Processor X 4.5 211.4 951.3
40N /
A
1>V
\'h\
A /
Hh
~ —
Y/
&/
2094.8 169880.4
2094.8 8l d
T (TowlWeight {New C.G.]
—pounds,
.1 N Aft of the detum.
pounds at 3400 pounds groes welgit.
”wmmhmtqumnﬂvlhm.
< } 8/ ) e e
O I e el = < _—C—;ﬁﬁcllofvpo&f‘o-



DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form A#mved
Budget Bureau No. 04-R060.

FOR FAA USE ONLY
OFFICE IDENTIFICATION

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries.

See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)

for insteuctions and disposition of this form.
MAKE : MODEL
ARGRAFT Piper PA- 32-300
1 SERIAL NO. NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
32-7940046 N3n04p
NAME (As shown on regisiration certificate) ADDRESS (As shown on regisiration certificate)
2. OWNER . 696 BE. Mill t a
Maranatha Associates Lititz, %a‘p?gsd};oa
3. FOR FAA USE ONLY
4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION 5. TYPE
UNIT MAKE MODEL SERIAL NO. REPAIR ALTER-
ATION
AIRFRAME mooomom/oonmn(As described in item 1 above)eesersesessrecsrsseosre
v ¥
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
TYPE
APPLIANCE I FacTuRER
6. CONFORMITY SIATEMENT

C. CERTIFICATE NO.

8. KIND OF AGENCY

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS
Lancaster Aviation Inc.
P.0. Box 375
Lititz, Pa. 17543

U.5. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
:

FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC /

i ™o e
x CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION E i L g/

MANUFACTURER

D. [ certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requiremenss of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations

and thac che information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATE
6-18-87 )

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL . \
i3 A\ i

e S
o o Chin g
S

Sk n . S
. LA T S

“—— e

-

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is ¥ ] APPROVED []REJE

insPEIC(ed in the manner prescribed by

OTHER (Specify)
FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION
INSPECTOR
BY CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
FAA DESIGNEE REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
X OF AIRCRAFT

DATE OF APPROVAL OR
REJECTION
6-18-87

CERTIFICATE OR
DESIGNATION NO.
110-4

SIGNATURE OF AUTHOR|ZED INDIVIDUAL
Farry I Pl

(8320}

FAA Form 337 (7-67)



WEIGHT & BALANCE & EQUIPMENT LIST REVISION

N300LP PA32-300
WEIGHT
e,
- ADDED:
NARCO DME 890 Lhe2
PREVIOUS BASIC E.W.
(2/20/79) 2081,2
NEW USEFUL IOAD _.-1318.8
\’—.
\\x>
e

Y R
P B
’:“A;‘ &»r ('

sn 32=-79L00L6

ARM

65.0.

80.8
80,7

r

8/26782
HMOMENT

273

168097

. 168370

AERO MARIKE ELECTRONICS
ARGATE STATION - BOX 13166
SARASOTA - Bradenton Airport

SARASOTA, FLORIDA 33580
CRS #2467

.
,
TS
SR Rl
ey





